



57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA Ph: 845-758-0400 Fx: 845-758-2633 curran@proceedings.com www.proceedings.com

To Our Valued Customers.

For more than 25 years, with your help, Curran Associates has grown to be one of the world's premier conference proceedings specialists. We'd like to extend our deep thanks to each of you for your loyal business relationship over this time.

In recent years, many conference proceedings have shifted from printed format to electronic. Though electronic media provides some advantage, there are many users who prefer print. In order to continue to satisfy our library clients that prefer print, Curran Associates has secured agreements with hundreds of technical publishers to produce printed versions of conference proceedings from their electronic media.

These printed versions are not available from the original publishers.



The books are printed and assembled with a perfect bind, using a soft cover (100# semigloss cover stock). They are professional, sturdy, clean, and filled with the same research provided on the electronic media.

For an updated listing of all of our titles, please visit our website at www.proceedings.com, where you can browse by publisher or by thirteen different categories. Please check back from time to time, as we are continually adding new titles.

We look forward to continuing our relationship and working with you to satisfy your unmet needs for printed conference proceedings.

Regards,

Dave Curran

Ordering Information

All of the publications listed in this catalog are available and can be ordered directly from our bookstore at www.proceedings.com.

If you received this catalog from one of our distributors or prefer to buy from a local supplier, please contact them directly with your orders.

§§§

If you are a distributor or you anticipate having multiple large orders, please feel free to contact us for options on shipping and discounts.

Curran Associates, Inc. 57 Morehouse Lane Red Hook, NY 12571 USA

Phone: +1-845-758-0400 Fax: +1-845-758-2633

Email: curran@proceedings.com

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Academic Conferences Ltd	
Air and Waste Management Association (A&WMA)	1
American Chemical Society (ACS)	1
American Fuel and Petrochemical Manufacturers (AFPM)	2
American Rock Mechanics Association (ARMA)	3
American Society of Agricultural and Biological Engineers (ASABE)	3
American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE)	3
American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME)	4
American Solar Energy Society (ASES)	5
Associacao Brasileira de Energia Nuclear (ABEN)	5
Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL)	5
Association for Information Systems (AIS)	8
Atlantis Press	
Australasian Corrosion Association (ACA)	8
Decision Sciences Institute	8
EDP Sciences	9
Elsevier Procedia	12
Engineers Society of Western Pennsylvania (ESWP)	12
European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE)	13
Illuminating Engineering Society of North America (IESNA)	13
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE)	14
Institute of Nuclear Materials Management (INMM)	31
Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP)	31
International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA)	
International Assn for Development of the Information Society (IADIS)	
International Assn for Stability Handling and Use of Liquid Fuels (IASH)	37
International Precious Metals Institute (IPMI)	38
International Speech Communication Association (ISCA)	38
Linz Center of Mechatronics GmbH	38
Mesago Messe Frankfurt GmbH	
North Central Weed Science Society (NCWSS)	
Pulp and Paper Technical Association of Canada (PAPTAC)	
Ray W. Herrick Laboratories	
Sage Publications	39
SAMPE Europe	
Society for Imaging Science and Technology (IS&T)	
Society for Information Display (SID)	39
Society of Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry (SETAC)	
Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE)	
Society of Plastics Engineers (SPE)	
South African Association for Theoretical and Applied Mechanics (SAAM)	40
Trong Teah Dublications I td	41

Academic Conferences Ltd:

GAMES BASED LEARNING. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 18TH 2024. (ECGBL 2024) (2 PARTS)

Held 3-4 October 2024, Aarhus, Denmark.

Softcover 1,250(approx) pages 9798331308636 Kilsa, K. and Basaiawmoit, R. V.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

INNOVATION AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP. EUROPEAN CONFERENCE. 19TH 2024. (ECIE 2024) (2 PARTS)

Held 26-27 September 2024, Paris-Nanterre, France.

Softcover 1,090(approx) pages 9798331308629 Buisine, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

Air and Waste Management Association (A&WMA):

ADVANCEMENTS IN VAPOR INTRUSION AND EMERGING CONTAMINANT AIR QUALITY ISSUES CONFERENCE. 2023.

Held 3-4 October 2023, Chicago, Illinois, USA.

Softcover 232 pages 9798331308261

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$125.00

AIR QUALITY MEASUREMENT METHODS AND TECHNOLOGY CONFERENCE. 2023.

Held 14-16 November 2023, Durham, North Carolina, USA.

Softcover 858 pages 9798331308230

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$225.00

ELECTRIC POWER TRANSFORMATION. MEGA SYMPOSIUM. 2023. ENERGY, ENVIRONMENT, POLICY, TECHNOLOGY (2023 A&WMA MEGA SYMPOSIUM)

Held 26-27 September 2023, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, USA. 2023 A&WMA MEGA Symposium.

Softcover 456 pages 9798331308223

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$125.00

ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE FROM POLICY TO PRACTICE, 2023.

Held 23-24 October 2023, Arlington, Virginia, USA.

Softcover 478 pages 9798331308209

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

ODOUR MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE, 2024, EMBRACING GLOBAL PERSPECTIVES

Held 14-16 May 2024, Toronto, Canada.

Softcover 388 pages 9798331308247

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$125.00

THE SCIENCE OF PFAS CONFERENCE. 2024. CHIPPING AWAY AT THE DETAILS

Held 23 January 2024, Raleigh, North Carolina, USA.

Softcover 466 pages 9798331308254

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$125.00

THERMAL TREATMENT TECHNOLOGIES AND HAZARDOUS WASTE COMBUSTORS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 40TH 2023. (IT3/HWC)

Curran Associates, Inc.

Held 13-14 September 2023, Charlotte, North Carolina, USA.

Softcover 274 pages 9798331308216

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$125.00

American Chemical Society (ACS):

BIO-BASED POLYMERS: FARM TO INDUSTRY, VOLUME 1. CHEMISTRY AND FEEDSTOCKS

ACS Symposium Series 1485

Softcover 249 pages 9798331308865 Gupta, R. K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

BIO-BASED POLYMERS: FARM TO INDUSTRY, VOLUME 2. CURRENT TRENDS AND APPLICATIONS

ACS Symposium Series 1486

Softcover 258 pages 9798331308872 Gupta, R. K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

BIO-BASED POLYMERS: FARM TO INDUSTRY, VOLUME 3. EMERGING TRENDS AND APPLICATIONS

ACS Symposium Series 1487

Softcover 306 pages 9798331308889 Gupta, R. K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

HETEROATOM-DOPED CARBON ALLOTROPES: PROGRESS IN SYNTHESIS, CHARACTERIZATION, AND APPLICATIONS.

ACS Symposium Series 1491

Softcover 359 pages 9798331309831 Quadri, T. W. and Verma, C. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

MATERIALS FOR BOOSTING ENERGY STORAGE, VOLUME 1. ADVANCES IN SUSTAINABLE ENERGY **TECHNOLOGIES**

ACS Symposium Series 1477

Softcover 383 pages 9798331308841 Kumar, S. S. and Sharma, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

MATERIALS FOR BOOSTING ENERGY STORAGE, VOLUME 2. ADVANCES IN SUSTAINABLE ENERGY **TECHNOLOGIES**

ACS Symposium Series 1484

Softcover 330 pages 9798331308858 Kumar, S. S. and Sharma, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

MATERIALS FOR BOOSTING ENERGY STORAGE, VOLUME 3. ADVANCES IN SUSTAINABLE ENERGY **TECHNOLOGIES**

ACS Symposium Series 1488

Softcover 359 pages 9798331308896 Kumar, S. S. and Sharma, P. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

PLASTIC DEGRADATION AND CONVERSION BY PHOTOCATALYSIS, VOLUME 1. A SUSTAINABLE **APPROACH**

ACS Symposium Series 1489

Softcover 256 pages 9798331309817 Kumar, A. and Kumar, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

PLASTIC DEGRADATION AND CONVERSION BY PHOTOCATALYSIS, VOLUME 2. FROM WASTE TO **WEALTH**

ACS Symposium Series 1490

Softcover 276 pages 9798331309824 Kumar, A. and Kumar, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

American Fuel and Petrochemical Manufacturers (AFPM):

AFPM ANNUAL MEETING. 2024.

Held 10-12 March 2024, Grapevine, Texas, USA.

Softcover 67 pages 9798331309411

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$125.00

AFPM SUMMIT. 2024.

Held 15-17 October 2024, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA.

Softcover 392 pages 9798331309459

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

ENVIRONMENTAL CONFERENCE. 2024.

Held 20-22 October 2024, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. Softcover 212 pages 9798331309428 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

OCCUPATIONAL AND PROCESS SAFETY CONFERENCE. AFPM NATIONAL. 2024.

Held 14-16 May 2024, San Antonio, Texas, USA. Softcover 143 pages 9798331309435 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

SECURITY CONFERENCE, 2024.

Held 18-19 April 2024, New Orleans, Louisiana, USA. Softcover 114 pages 9798331309442 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$160.00

American Rock Mechanics Association (ARMA):

ROCK MECHANICS / GEOMECHANICS SYMPOSIUM. US. 58TH 2024. (7 VOLS)

Held 23-26 June 2024, Golden, Colorado, USA. Softcover 5,405 pages 9798331305086 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$495.00

American Society of Agricultural and Biological Engineers (ASABE):

ASABE STANDARDS. 2024. (5 VOLS)

Softcover 3,921 pages 9798331302221 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$650.00

American Society of Civil Engineers (ASCE):

COLD-FORMED STEEL CONNECTIONS TO OTHER MATERIALS. A DESIGN GUIDE (COMMITTEE REPORT)

Committee Report.
Softcover 172 pages 9798331307325 Green, P. S.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$100.00

DIGITAL TWINS IN CONSTRUCTION AND THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT.

Softcover 278 pages 9798331308780 Jebelli, H. and Asadi, S. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

ENGINEERING, SCIENCE, CONSTRUCTION, AND OPERATIONS IN CHALLENGING ENVIRONMENTS. BIENNIAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2024. (2 VOLS) EARTH AND SPACE 2024 ENGINEERING FOR EXTREME ENVIRONMENTS

Held 15-18 April 2024, Miami, Florida, USA. Proceedings of the 19th Biennial International Conference on Engineering, Science, Construction, and Operations in Challenging Environments.

Softcover 1,142 pages 9798331308797 Malla, R. B. and Littell, J. D. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$198.00

FORENSIC ENGINEERING. CONGRESS. 10TH 2024. (FORENSIC ENGINEERING 2024) (2 VOLS) FINDING ANSWERS TO THE WHAT, WHY, WHO, AND HOW OF PREVENTING FAILURES

Held 1-4 November 2024, Seattle, Washington, USA. Proceedings of the 10th Congress on Forensic Engineering. Softcover 1,194 pages 9798331308803 Morse-Fortier, L. J. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$242.00

GEO-CONFERENCE. ROCKY MOUNTAIN. 2024.

Geotechnical Practice Publication No. 15
Held 1 November 2024, Westminster, Colorado, USA. Proceedings of the Rocky Mountain Geo-Conference 2024.
Softcover 168 pages 9798331308827 Arthurs, J. M. and Strickland, J. A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$95.00

GEO-STRUCTURES. 2024. INNOVATION AND EXPERIENCE WITH EARTH RETAINING STRUCTURES

Geotechnical Special Publication No. 361

Held 17-20 November 2024, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, USA. Proceedings of Geo-Structures 2024.

Softcover 625 pages 9798331308810

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$150.00

STRUCTURAL DESIGN OF MODULES FOR ENERGY AND INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES. TASK COMMITTEE ON ONSHORE HEAVY INDUSTRIAL MODULARIZATION GUIDELINES

Task Committee on Onshore Heavy Industrial Modularization Guidelines.

Softcover 313 pages 9798331308834

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME):

NUCLEAR ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 31ST 2024. ICONE31, VOLUME 11: STUDENT PAPER COMPETITION

Held 4-8 August 2024, Prague, Czech Republic. VOLUME 11: STUDENT PAPER COMPETITION.

Softcover 607 pages 9780791888315

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$220.00

NUCLEAR ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 31ST 2024. ICONE31, VOLUME 4: SMRS ADVANCED REACTORS, AND FUSION

Held 4-8 August 2024, Prague, Czech Republic. VOLUME 4: SMRS, ADVANCED REACTORS, AND FUSION.

Softcover 586 pages 9780791888247

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$220.00

NUCLEAR ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 31ST 2024. ICONE31, VOLUME 6: THERMAL-HYDRAULICS AND SAFETY ANALYSIS

Held 4-8 August 2024, Prague, Czech Republic. VOLUME 6: THERMAL-HYDRAULICS AND SAFETY

ANALYSIS.

Softcover 784 pages 9780791888261

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

NUCLEAR ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 31ST 2024. ICONE31, VOLUME 7: COMPUTATIONAL FLUID DYNAMICS (CFD) AND APPLICATIONS

Held 4-8 August 2024, Prague, Czech Republic. VOLUME 7: COMPUTATIONAL FLUID DYNAMICS (CFD) AND APPLICATIONS

APPLICATIONS.

Softcover 443 pages 9780791888278

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$180.00

NUCLEAR ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 31ST 2024. ICONE31, VOLUME 8:

DECONTAMINATION AND DECOMMISSIONING, RADIATION PROTECTION, AND WASTE MANAGEMENT

Held 4-8 August 2024, Prague, Czech Republic. VOLUME 8: DECONTAMINATION AND DECOMMISSIONING,

RADIATION PROTECTION, AND WASTE MANAGEMENT.

Softcover 190 pages 9780791888285

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

NUCLEAR ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 31ST 2024. ICONE31, VOLUME 9: ADVANCED METHODS OF MANUFACTURING FOR NUCLEAR REACTORS AND COMPONENTS; SEVERE ACCIDENTS AND MITIGATION STRATEGIES FOR BEYO...

Held 4-8 August 2024, Prague, Czech Republic. VOLUME 9: ADVANCED METHODS OF MANUFACTURING FOR NUCLEAR REACTORS AND COMPONENTS; SEVERE ACCIDENTS AND MITIGATION STRATEGIES FOR BEYOND DESIGN BASIS EVENTS.

Softcover 184 pages 9780791888292

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2024. GT2024, VOLUME 1: AIRCRAFT ENGINE

Held 24-28 June 2024, London, UK. VOLUME 1: AIRCRAFT ENGINE.

Softcover 814 pages 9780791887929

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2024. GT2024, VOLUME 2: CERAMICS AND CERAMIC COMPOSITES; COAL, BIOMASS, HYDROGEN, AND ALTERNATIVE FUELS

Held 24-28 June 2024, London, UK. VOLUME 2: CERAMICS AND CERAMIC COMPOSITES; COAL, BIOMASS,

HYDROGEN, AND ALTERNATIVE FUELS.

Softcover 682 pages 9780791887936

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

TURBO EXPO: TURBOMACHINERY TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXPOSITION. 2024. GT2024, VOLUME 8: HEAT TRANSFER: INTERNAL AIR SYSTEMS; HEAT TRANSFER: INTERNAL COOLING; INDUSTRIAL AND COGENERATION

Held 24-28 June 2024, London, UK. VOLUME 8: HEAT TRANSFER: INTERNAL AIR SYSTEMS; HEAT

TRANSFER: INTERNAL COOLING; INDUSTRIAL AND COGENERATION.

Softcover 795 pages 9780791888001

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

American Solar Energy Society (ASES):

AMERICAN SOLAR ENERGY SOCIETY. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (PDF) CONNECTING TECHNOLOGY AND POLICY

Held 20-23 May 2024, Washington, DC, USA.

Pdf-Book-DI 384 pages 9798331309077

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

AMERICAN SOLAR ENERGY SOCIETY. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2024. CONNECTING TECHNOLOGY AND POLICY

Held 20-23 May 2024, Washington, DC, USA.

Softcover 384 pages 9798331309084

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

Associacao Brasileira de Energia Nuclear (ABEN):

NUCLEAR ATLANTIC CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 11TH 2024. (INAC 2024) (3 VOLS) NUCLEAR ENERGY: ASSURING ENERGY, HEALTH AND FOOD

Held 6-10 May 2024, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil.

Softcover 1,865 pages 9798331303426

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$250.00

Association for Computational Linguistics (ACL):

ADVANCING NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING FOR WIKIPEDIA. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2024. (WIKINLP 2024)

Held 16 November 2024, Miami, Florida, USA.

Softcover 144(approx) pages 9798331308568

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

ANALYZING AND INTERPRETING NEURAL NETWORKS FOR NLP. BLACKBOXNLP WORKSHOP. 7TH 2024. (BLACKBOXNLP 2024)

Held 15 November 2024, Miami, Florida, USA. Softcover 640(approx) pages 9798331308414

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

ASIAN TRANSLATION. WORKSHOP. 11TH 2024. (WAT 2024)

Held 16 November 2024, Miami, Florida, USA. Softcover 78(approx) pages 9798331308551 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. ANNUAL MEETING. 62ND 2024. (ACL 2024) (19 VOLS)

Held 11-16 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Long Papers.

Softcover 16,484(approx) pages 9798331301484

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$1,895.00

COMPUTATIONAL MODELS OF REFERENCE, ANAPHORA AND COREFERENCE. WORKSHOP. 7TH 2024. (CRAC 2024)

Held 15 Novémber 2024, Miami, Florida, USA. Softcover 138(approx) pages 9798331308438 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

COMPUTATIONAL NATURAL LANGUAGE LEARNING. CONFERENCE. 28TH 2024. (CoNLL 2024)

Held 15-16 November 2024, Miami, Florida, USA. Softcover 548(approx) pages 9798331308421 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

CUSTOMIZABLE NLP: PROGRESS AND CHALLENGES IN CUSTOMIZING NLP FOR A DOMAIN, APPLICATION, GROUP, OR INDIVIDUAL. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2024. (CUSTOMNLP4U 2024)

Held 16 November 2024, Miami, Florida, USA. Softcover 340(approx) pages 9798331308445 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

EMPIRICAL METHODS IN NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. CONFERENCE. 2024. (EMNLP 2024) (2 VOLS) INDUSTRY TRACK

Held 12-16 November 2024, Miami, Florida, USA. Industry Track. Softcover 1,728(approx) pages 9798331308391 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

EMPIRICAL METHODS IN NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. CONFERENCE. 2024. (EMNLP 2024) (21 VOLS) FINDINGS OF EMNLP 2024

Held 12-16 November 2024, Miami, Florida, USA. Softcover 17,402(approx) pages 9798331308605 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$2,095.00

EMPIRICAL METHODS IN NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. CONFERENCE. 2024. (EMNLP 2024) (24 VOLS)

Held 12-16 November 2024, Miami, Florida, USA. Softcover 23,024(approx) pages 9798331308377 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$2,395.00

EMPIRICAL METHODS IN NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. CONFERENCE. 2024. (EMNLP 2024) SYSTEMS DEMONSTRATIONS

Held 12-16 November 2024, Miami, Florida, USA. Systems Demonstrations. Softcover 550(approx) pages 9798331308384 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

EMPIRICAL METHODS IN NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. CONFERENCE. 2024. (EMNLP 2024) TUTORIAL ABSTRACTS

Held 12-16 November 2024, Miami, Florida, USA. Tutorial Abstracts. Softcover 52(approx) pages 9798331308407 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

FACT EXTRACTION AND VERIFICATION WORKSHOP. 7TH 2024. (FEVER 2024)

Held 15 November 2024, Miami, Florida, USA. Softcover 336(approx) pages 9798331308452 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

FINDINGS OF THE ASSOCIATION FOR COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. 2024. (20 VOLS)

Held 11-16 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand. Softcover 16,624(approx) pages 9798331301828 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$1,995.00

FUTURE OF EVENT DETECTION, WORKSHOP, 2024, (FUTURED 2024)

Held 15 November 2024, Miami, Florida, USA. Softcover 100(approx) pages 9798331308469 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

GENERALISATION (BENCHMARKING) IN NLP. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2024. (GenBench 2024)

Held 16 November 2024, Miami, Florida, USA. Softcover 224(approx) pages 9798331308476 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

MACHINE TRANSLATION. CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (WMT 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 15-16 November 2024, Miami, Florida, USA. Softcover 1,566(approx) pages 9798331308582 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

MULTILINGUAL REPRESENTATION LEARNING. WORKSHOP. 4TH 2024. (MRL 2024)

Held 16 November 2024, Miami, Florida, USA. Softcover 392(approx) pages 9798331308483 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

NARRATIVE UNDERSTANDING. WORKSHOP. 6TH 2024. (WNU2024)

Held 15 November 2024, Miami, Florida, USA. Softcover 114(approx) pages 9798331308599 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING FOR DIGITAL HUMANITIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (NLP4DH 2024)

Held 16 November 2024, Miami, Florida, USA. Softcover 580(approx) pages 9798331308506 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

NATURAL LEGAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING. WORKSHOP. 2024. (NLLP 2024)

Held 16 November 2024, Miami, Florida, USA. Softcover 444(approx) pages 9798331308490 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

NLP FOR POSITIVE IMPACT. WORKSHOP. 3RD 2024. (NLP4PI 2024)

Held 15 November 2024, Miami, Florida, USA. Softcover 372(approx) pages 9798331308513 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

NLP FOR SCIENCE. WORKSHOP. 1ST 2024. (NLP4SCIENCE 2024)

Held 16 December 2024, Miami, Florida, USA. Softcover 274(approx) pages 9798331308520 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

SOCIAL INFLUENCE IN CONVERSATIONS. WORKSHOP. 2ND 2024. (SICon 2024)

Held 16 July 2024, Miami, Florida, USA. Softcover 180(approx) pages 9798331308537 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

TEXT SIMPLIFICATION, ACCESSIBILITY AND READABILITY. WORKSHOP. 3RD 2024. (TSAR 2024)

Held 15 November 2024, Miami, Florida, USA. Softcover 148(approx) pages 9798331308544 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

WIDENING NATURAL LANGUAGE PROCESSING WORKSHOP. 8TH 2024. (WINLP 2024)

Held 15 November 2024, Miami, Florida, USA. Softcover 22(approx) pages 9798331308575 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$40.00

Association for Information Systems (AIS):

INFORMATION SYSTEMS. AMERICAS CONFERENCE. 2024. (AMCIS 2024) (4 VOLS)

Held 15-17 August 2024, Salt Lake City, Utah, USA. Softcover 3,318 pages 9798331307066 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$345.00

Atlantis Press:

ADVANCES IN NANO-NEURO-BIO-QUANTUM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICAN 2023)

Advances in Health Sciences Research Volume 69
Held 26-27 October 2023, Bengaluru, India and Online.
Softcover 276 pages 9781713884835 Somashekhar, R. and Bagchi, P. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$263.00

STRUCTURAL SEISMIC AND CIVIL ENGINEERING RESEARCH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICSSCER 2023)

Atlantis Highlights in Engineering Volume 24
Held 25-27 August 2023, Nanjing, China and Online.
Softcover 351 pages 9781713884866 Ahmad, Z. and Srivastava, A. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$263.00

Australasian Corrosion Association (ACA):

AUSTRALASIAN CORROSION ASSOCIATION. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

Held 12-15 November 2023, Perth, Australia. Softcover 873 pages 9798331309190 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

Decision Sciences Institute:

DECISION SCIENCES INSTITUTE ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (2 VOLS) RESPONSIVE, RELEVANT, RESPONSIBLE: DECISION MAKING IN THE AGE OF TRANSFORMATION

Held 18-20 November 2023, Atlanta, Georgia, USA. Softcover 1,453 pages 9781713892335 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

EDP Sciences:

AGRONOMY. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (AGRISCIENCE2024) (2 PARTS)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 139 (2024)

Held 19-20 November 2024, Moscow, Russia.

Softcover 1,070(approx) pages 9798331309039 Trukhachev, V. and Skuratov, A. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

BIOTECHNOLOGY AND FOOD TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 2024. (BFT-2024) (2 PARTS)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 130 (2024)

Held 3-6 September 2024, St. Petersburg, Russia.

Softcover 1,426(approx) pages 9798331306847 Shamtsyan, M. and Kulova, I.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

BIOTECHNOLOGY ON COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICBCD 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 137 (2024)

Held 28-29 June 2024, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 458(approx) pages 9798331308674 Sukamta and Supangkat, G. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

DEVELOPMENT AND MODERN PROBLEMS OF AQUACULTURE. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (AQUACULTURE 2024) (2 PARTS)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 138 (2024)

Held 2-8 September 2024, Divnomorskoye Village, Russia.

Softcover 1,370(approx) pages 9798331309022 Ponomareva, E. N. and Tkacheva, I. V. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

ELECTRON CYCLOTRON EMISSION AND ELECTRON CYCLOTRON RESONANCE HEATING. JOINT WORKSHOP. 22ND 2024. (EC22)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 313 (2024)

Held 22-26 April 2024, Daejeon, South Korea.

Softcover 152(approx) pages 9798331309015 Poli, E. and Choi, E. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

EMPOWERING TOMORROW: CLEAN ENERGY, CLIMATE ACTION, AND RESPONSIBLE PRODUCTION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024.

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 581 (2024)

Held 1-2 November 2024, Dehradun, India.

Softcover 466(approx) pages 9798331308681 Dixit, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

ENERGY. JOINT EPS-SIF INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL. 2023. (COURSE 7 LECTURE NOTES) GLOBAL CHALLENGES FOR ENERGY SUSTAINABILITY

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 310 (2024)

Held 17-22 July 2023, Varenna, Italy.

Softcover 306(approx) pages 9798331308773 Cifarelli, L. and Romanelli, F.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

ENVIRONMENTAL DESIGN AND HEALTH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICED2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 585 (2024)

Held 18-20 October 2024, Athens, Greece and Online.

Softcover 746(approx) pages 9798331308728 Zervas, E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$170.00

FISHERIES AND MARINE SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL AND NATIONAL SEMINAR. 13TH 2024. (ISFM XIII 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 136 (2024)

Held 12 September 2024, Pekanbaru, Indonesia.

Softcover 566(approx) pages 9798331308667 Iriani, D. and Warningsih, T. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

GEOINFORMATICS. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (GI 2024) SUSTAINABLE GEOSPATIAL SOLUTIONS FOR A CHANGING WORLD

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 590 (2024)

Held 19-20 November 2024, Tashkent, Uzbekistan.

Softcover 554(approx) pages 9798331308995 Foldvary, L. and Abdurahmanov, I.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

GREEN ENERGY. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE. 2024. (GREENENERGY 2024) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 587 (2024)

Held 22-25 October 2024, Kyiv, Ukraine.

Softcover 1,072(approx) pages 9798331308742 Yekimov, S. and Tsipko, V.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

GREEN ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICONGEET2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 589 (2024)

Held 29-30 August 2024, Bali, Indonesia.

Softcover 484(approx) pages 9798331308988 Noor, N. M. and Yusuf, S. Y.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGIES FOR ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE AND ENERGETICS. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ITESE-2024) (2 PARTS)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 583 (2024)

Held 2-8 September 2024, Cacak, Serbia.

Softcover 1,422(approx) pages 9798331308704 Rudoy, D. and Altybaev, A. N. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$195.00

MATERIALS SCIENCES AND MECHATRONICS FOR SUSTAINABLE ENERGY AND THE ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (MSMS2E 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 582 (2024)

Held 1-3 October 2024, Beni-Mellal, Morocco.

Softcover 204(approx) pages 9798331308698 Djafari-Rouhani, B. and Boukherroub, R. et al

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

METHODOLOGICAL PROBLEMS IN RELIABILITY STUDY OF LARGE ENERGY SYSTEMS. RUDENKO INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (RSES 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 584 (2024)

Held 15-19 July 2024, Arkhangelsk, Russia.

Softcover 258(approx) pages 9798331308711 Stennikov, V. and Senderov, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

MICROSCOPY CONGRESS. EUROPEAN. 17TH 2024. (EMC 2024) (3 PARTS)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 129 (2024)

Held 25-30 August 2024, Copenhagen, Denmark.

Softcover 2,056(approx) pages 9798331307493 Qvortrup, K. and Weede, K.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$275.00

PHARMACEUTICAL UPDATES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICPU 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 135 (2024)

Held 7-8 August 2024, Yogyakarta, Indonesia.

Softcover 152(approx) pages 9798331308650 Dewi, P. E. N. and Turongkaravee, S. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

PUBLIC HEALTH FOR TROPICAL AND COASTAL DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICOPH-TCD 2024)

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 133 (2024)
Held 30-31 July 2024, Semarang City, Indonesia.
Softcover 558(approx) pages 9798331308643 Kartasurya, M. I. and Han, J.-H. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$130.00

REACTOR DOSIMETRY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISRD 17) (PART II)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 308 (2024)
Held 21-26 May 2023, Lausanne, Switzerland.
Softcover 372(approx) pages 9798331308766 Frajtag, P. and Thorton, D. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$110.00

RENEWABLE ENERGY RESOURCES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICRERA-2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 591 (2024)
Held 26-27 September 2024, Venkatapuram Village, India.
Softcover 612(approx) pages 9798331309008 Navven, K. P. and Guru Jawahar, J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$170.00

SOLID-STATE, FIBRE, AND WAVEGUIDE COHERENT LIGHT SOURCES. EPS-QEOD EUROPHOTON CONFERENCE. 11TH 2024. (EUROPHOTON 2024)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 307 (2024)
Held 25-30 August 2024, Vilnius, Lithuania.
Softcover 292(approx) pages 9798331307561 Michailovas, A. and Mackenzie, J. I. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$110.00

STRUCTURAL AND CIVIL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICSCE 2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 586 (2024)
Held 10-12 September 2024, Madrid, Spain.
Softcover 118(approx) pages 9798331308735 Ribeiro, D.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$95.00

SUPERCOMPUTING IN NUCLEAR APPLICATIONS + MONTE CARLO. JOINT INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (SNA + MC 2024) (2 PARTS)

EPJ Web of Conferences Volume 302 (2024)
Held 20-24 October 2024, Paris, France.
Softcover 1,264(approx) pages 9798331306892 Zoia, A. and Diop, C. M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$195.00

SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND AGRICULTURAL SECTOR. INTERNATIONAL SCIENTIFIC AND PRACTICAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (SDEA2024) INNOVATIVE AND ECOLOGICAL TECHNOLOGIES

BIO Web of Conferences Volume 140 (2024)
Held 14-15 November 2024, Kostanay City, Kazakhstan.
Softcover 446(approx) pages 9798331309046 Petaja, T. and Wiegand, T. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$130.00

SUSTAINABLE NANOTECHNOLOGY, ENVIRONMENT, AND ENERGY. EURO-ASIAN CONFERENCE. 2024. (SNE2-2024)

E3S Web of Conferences Volume 588 (2024)
Held 15-16 October 2024, Mohali, India.
Softcover 794(approx) pages 9798331308759 Singh, J. and Bechelany, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$170.00

Elsevier Procedia:

AI IN COMPUTATIONAL LINGUISTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024.

Procedia Computer Science Volume 244
Held 21-24 September 2024, Dubai, UAE.
Softcover 480(approx) pages 9798331308919 Shaalan, K. and El-Beltagy, S. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$163.00

APPLICATIONS AND TECHNIQUES IN CYBER INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2021. (ATCI 2021) (2 PARTS)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 247
Held 19-21 June 2021, Fuyang, China.
Softcover 1,470(approx) pages 9798331308933 Xu, Z. and Abawajy, J. H. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$195.00

COMPUTER AIDED TOLERANCING. CIRP CONFERENCE. 18TH 2024. (CAT2024)

Procedia CIRP Volume 129
Held 26-28 June 2024, Huddersfield, UK.
Softcover 258(approx) pages 9798331308902 Jiang, X. and Scott, P. J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$153.00

COMPUTER SCIENCE AND COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (ICCSCI 2024) (2 PARTS)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 245
Held 28-29 August 2024, Bali, Indonesia.
Softcover 1,294(approx) pages 9798331308926 Saputra, D. E.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$195.00

CURRENT RESEARCH INFORMATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2024. (CRIS 2024)

Procedia Computer Science Volume 249
Held 15-17 May 2024, Vienna, Austria.
Softcover 302(approx) pages 9798331308940 De-Castro, P. and Schopfel, J. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$153.00

MODELLING IN MECHANICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2024.

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 63
Held 23-24 May 2024, Ostrava, Czechia.
Softcover 64(approx) pages 9798331308957 Krejsa, M. and Movahedi, M. et al.
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$121.00

SMART MONITORING, ASSESSMENT AND REHABILITATION OF CIVIL STRUCTURES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (SMAR 2024) (3 PARTS)

Procedia Structural Integrity Volume 64
Held 4-6 September 2024, Salerno, Italy.
Softcover 2,354(approx) pages 9798331308964 Martinelli, E. and Shahverdi, M. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$216.00

Engineers Society of Western Pennsylvania (ESWP):

BRIDGE CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (IBC 2024)

Held 3-6 June 2024, San Antonio, Texas, USA. Softcover 634 pages 9798331302337 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

WATER CONFERENCE. ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL. 84TH 2023. (IWC 2023) (2 VOLS) THE WORLD'S PREMIER CONFERENCE ON INDUSTRIAL WATER & WASTEWATER

Held 12-15 November 2023, San Antonio, Texas, USA. Softcover 1,548 pages 9781713891659 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

European Association of Geoscientists and Engineers (EAGE):

AIRBORNE, DRONE AND ROBOTIC GEOPHYSICS. CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (HELD AT NEAR SURFACE GEOSCIENCE CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION 2024)

Held 8-12 September 2024, Helsinki, Finland. Held at Near Surface Geoscience Conference & Exhibition 2024. Softcover 116(approx) pages 9798331308353

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$95.00

DISTRIBUTED FIBRE OPTIC SENSING. EAGE WORKSHOP. 4TH 2024. (HELD AT EAGE GEOTECH 2024)

Held 8 April 2024, The Hague, Netherlands. Softcover 64(approx) pages 9798331309336 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

ENVIRONMENTAL AND ENGINEERING GEOPHYSICS. EUROPEAN MEETING. 30TH 2024. (HELD AT NEAR SURFACE GEOSCIENCE CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION 2024)

Held 8-12 September 2024, Helsinki, Finland. Held at Near Surface Geoscience Conference and Exhibition 2024. Softcover 554(approx) pages 9798331308339 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

EOR. EAGE WORKSHOP. 3RD 2024.

Held 3-4 October 2024, Buenos Aires, Argentina. Softcover 114(approx) pages 9798331308315 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

GEOPHYSICS FOR MINERAL EXPLORATION AND MINING. CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (HELD AT NEAR SURFACE GEOSCIENCE CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION 2024)

Held 8-12 September 2024, Helsinki, Finland. Held at Near Surface Geoscience 2024. Softcover 246(approx) pages 9798331308346 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$110.00

INNOVATIVE AND OPTIMISED RESOURCE UTILISATION. EUROPEAN SYMPOSIUM. 22ND 2023. (IOR+ 2023)

Held 2-4 October 2023, The Hague, Netherlands. Softcover 674(approx) pages 9798331309398 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$170.00

MARINE ACQUISITION WORKSHOP. EAGE. 4TH 2024.

Held 2-4 September 2024, Oslo, Norway. Softcover 50(approx) pages 9798331309350 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

PRACTICAL RESERVOIR MONITORING. EAGE WORKSHOP. 4TH 2024. (HELD AT EAGE GEOTECH 2024)

Held 8-10 April 2024, The Hague, Netherlands. Softcover 66(approx) pages 9798331309343 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

PRE-SALT RESERVOIR. EAGE WORKSHOP. 4TH 2024.

Held 17-19 September 2024, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil. Softcover 292(approx) pages 9798331308322 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

Illuminating Engineering Society of North America (IESNA):

ILLUMINATING ENGINEERING SOCIETY. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 2023.

Held 3-6 August 2023, Schaumburg, Illinois, USA. Softcover 560 pages 9781713899648 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$275.00

Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE):

ACOUSTIC SIGNAL ENHANCEMENT. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 18TH 2024. (IWAENC 2024)

Held 9-12 September 2024, Aalborg, Denmark. Softcover 483 pages 9798350361865 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$262.00

ACTIVE-MATRIX FLATPANEL DISPLAYS AND DEVICES. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 31ST 2024. (AM-FPD 2024)

Held 2-5 July 2024, Kyoto, Japan. Softcover 202 pages 9798350385748 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$212.00

ACTIVITY AND BEHAVIOR COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ABC 2024)

Held 29-31 May 2024, Kitakyushu, Kyushu, Japan. Softcover 204 pages 9798350375510 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$213.00

ADVANCE COMPUTING AND INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGIES IN ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICACITE 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 14-15 May 2024, Greater Noida, India. Softcover 2,005 pages 9798350360172 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$548.00

ADVANCED COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (ICACCS 2024) (4 VOLS)

Held 14-15 March 2024, Coimbatore, India. Softcover 2,672 pages 9798350384376 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$672.00

ADVANCED INTELLIGENT MECHATRONICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (AIM 2024) (2 VOI S)

Held 15-19 July 2024, Boston, Massachusetts, USA. Softcover 1,438 pages 9798350355376 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$435.00

ADVANCED ROBOTICS AND AUTOMATION. WRC SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (WRC SARA 2024)

Held 23 August 2024, Beijing, China. Softcover 503 pages 9798331506117 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$266.00

ADVANCED ROBOTICS AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ARIS 2024)

Held 22-24 August 2024, Taipei, Taiwan. Softcover 198 pages 9798350362589 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$210.00

ADVANCED TECHNOLOGIES, SIGNAL AND IMAGE PROCESSING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ATSIP 2024)

Held 11-13 July 2024, Sousse, Tunisia. Softcover 682 pages 9798350351491 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$298.00

ADVANCED VIDEO AND SIGNAL BASED SURVEILLANCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (AVSS 2024)

Held 15-16 July 2024, Niagara Falls, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 394 pages 9798350374292 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$244.00

ADVANCEMENTS IN POWER, COMMUNICATION AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (APCI 2024)

Held 21-22 June 2024, Kannur, India. Softcover 551 pages 9798350363296 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$280.00

ADVANCES IN COMPUTING, COMMUNICATION AND APPLIED INFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ACCAI 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 9-10 May 2024, Chennai, India. Softcover 2,064 pages 9798350389456 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$554.00

ADVANCES IN MODERN AGE TECHNOLOGIES FOR HEALTH AND ENGINEERING SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (AMATHE 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 16-17 May 2024, Shivamogga, India. Softcover 1,267 pages 9798350371574 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$404.00

ADVANCES IN SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 6TH 2023, (ICAST 2023)

Held 8-9 December 2023, Mumbai, India. Softcover 659 pages 9798350359824 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$294.00

AGRO-GEOINFORMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024. (Agro-Geoinformatics 2024)

Held 15-18 July 2024, Novi Sad, Serbia. Softcover 286 pages 9798350380613 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$226.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE TESTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (AITEST 2024)

Held 15-18 July 2024, Shanghai, China. Softcover 155 pages 9798350365061 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$207.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, NETWORKING AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (AINIT 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 29-31 March 2024, Nanjing, China. Softcover 2,364 pages 9798350385564 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$610.00

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, ROBOTICS AND CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (AIRC 2024)

Held 22-24 April 2024, Cairo, Egypt. Softcover 148 pages 9798350385083 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$201.00

ASIAN LANGUAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IALP 2024)

Held 4-6 August 2024, Hohhot, China. Softcover 455 pages 9798331540869 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$259.00

AUTOMATIC CONTROL AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (I2CACIS 2024)

Held 29 June 2024, Shah Alam, Malaysia. Softcover 450 pages 9798350372113 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$256.00

AUTOTESTCON. IEEE. 2024.

Held 26-29 August 2024, National Harbor, Maryland, USA.

Softcover 221 pages 9798350349443

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$219.00

BIG DATA ANALYTICS AND PRACTICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (IBDAP 2024)

Held 23-25 August 2024, Bangkok, Thailand.

Softcover 171 pages 9798350391756

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$206.00

BIG DATA AND PRIVACY COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (BDPC 2024)

Held 10-12 January 2024, Macau, China.

Softcover 229 pages 9798350307603

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$214.00

BROADBAND COMMUNICATIONS FOR NEXT GENERATION NETWORKS AND MULTIMEDIA APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (CoBCom 2024)

Held 9-11 July 2024, Graz, Austria.

Softcover 125 pages 9798350388466

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$197.00

CELLULAR NANOSCALE NETWORKS AND THEIR APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 18TH 2023. (CNNA 2023)

Held 28-30 September 2023, Xanthi, Greece.

Softcover 145 pages 9798350308938

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$202.00

CIRCUITS/SYSTEMS, COMPUTERS, AND COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL TECHNICAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ITC-CSCC 2024)

Held 2-5 July 2024, Okinawa, Japan.

Softcover 870 pages 9798350379068

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$329.00

COMMUNICATIONS AND ELECTRONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (ICCE 2024)

Held 31 July - 2 August 2024, Danang, Vietnam.

Softcover 757 pages 9798350379808

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$313.00

COMMUNICATIONS ENERGY CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (INTELEC 2024)

Held 4-7 August 2024, Bengaluru, India.

Softcover 542 pages 9798350370584

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$283.00

COMMUNICATIONS WORKSHOPS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICC Workshops 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 9-13 June 2024, Denver, Colorado, USA.

Softcover 2,118 pages 9798350304060

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$569.00

COMMUNICATIONS, CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2024. (ICCCAS 2024)

Held 10-12 May 2024, Xiamen, China.

Softcover 553 pages 9798350386288

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$275.00

COMMUNICATIONS, COMPUTERS AND SIGNAL PROCESSING. IEEE PACIFIC RIM CONFERENCE. 2024. (PACRIM 2024)

Held 21-24 August 2024, Victoria, British Columbia, Canada.

Softcover 303 pages 9798350362329

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$229.00

COMMUNICATIONS, IEEE ASIA PACIFIC CONFERENCE, 29TH 2024, (APCC 2024)

Held 5-7 November 2024, Bali, Indonesia. Softcover 560 pages 9798331517823 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$279.00

COMPUTER AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (ICCCS 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 19-22 April 2024, Xi'an, China. Softcover 1,389 pages 9798350350227 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$429.00

COMPUTER COMMUNICATION AND THE INTERNET. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICCCI 2024)

Held 14-16 June 2024, Tokyo, Japan. Softcover 226 pages 9798350351774 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$215.00

COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 33RD 2024. (ICCCN 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 29-31 July 2024, Kailua-Kona, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 832 pages 9798350348439 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$334.00

COMPUTER COMMUNICATIONS WORKSHOPS. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2024. (INFOCOMWKSHPS 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 20 May 2024, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada. Softcover 978 pages 9798350384482 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$369.00

COMPUTER ENGINEERING AND APPLICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICCEA 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 12-14 April 2024, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 1,831 pages 9798350386783 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$511.00

COMPUTER SUPPORTED COOPERATIVE WORK IN DESIGN. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 27TH 2024. (CSCWD 2024) (5 VOLS)

Held 8-10 May 2024, Tianjin, China. Softcover 3,287 pages 9798350349191 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$814.00

COMPUTER VISION, IMAGE AND DEEP LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (CVIDL 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 19-21 April 2024, Zhuhai, China. Softcover 1,527 pages 9798350373837 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$450.00

COMPUTER, INTERNET OF THINGS AND SMART CITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (CIoTSC 2023)

Held 3-5 November 2023, Luoyang, China. Softcover 214 pages 9798350306576 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$213.00

CONTEMPORARY COMPUTING AND COMMUNICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (INC4 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 15-16 March 2024, Bangalore, India. Softcover 930 pages 9798350383669 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$343.00

CONTROL TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE CONFERENCE, 2024. (CCTA 2024)

Held 21-23 August 2024, Newcastle upon Tyne, United Kingdom.

Softcover 850 pages 9798350370959

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$322.00

CYBER CONFLICT: OVER THE HORIZON. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2024. (CYCON 2024)

Held 28-31 May 2024, Tallinn, Estonia. Softcover 346 pages 9798350364217 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$236.00

CYBER RESEARCH CONFERENCE - IRELAND. 2023. (Cyber-RCI 2023)

Held 24 November 2023, Letterkenny, Ireland. Softcover 118 pages 9798350309539 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$196.00

CYBER TECHNOLOGY IN AUTOMATION, CONTROL, AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2024. (CYBER 2024)

Held 16-19 July 2024, Copenhagen, Denmark. Softcover 780 pages 9798331506063 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$315.00

CYBERNETICS AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. IEEE INTL CONF. 2024. (CIS 2024) (AND IEEE INTL CONF ON ROBOTICS, AUTOMATION AND MECHATRONICS - RAM 2024)

Held 8-11 August 2024, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 590 pages 9798350364200 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$284.00

DATA ANALYTICS FOR BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. (ICDABI 2023)

Held 25-26 June 2023, Bahrain. Softcover 695 pages 9798350369793 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$283.00

DATA DRIVEN CONTROL AND LEARNING SYSTEMS CONFERENCE. IEEE. 13TH 2024. (DDCLS 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 17-19 May 2024, Kaifeng, China. Softcover 2,304 pages 9798350361681 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$596.00

DATA SCIENCE AND INFORMATION SYSTEM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICDSIS 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 17-18 May 2024, Hassan, India. Softcover 1,549 pages 9798350381672 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$456.00

DEEP LEARNING FOR TESTING AND TESTING FOR DEEP LEARNING. IEEE/ACM INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (DeepTest 2024)

Held 20 April 2024, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 33 pages 9798350388237 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

DIAGNOSTICS IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (Diagnostika 2024)

Held 3-5 September 2024, Pilsen, Czech Republic.

Softcover 266 pages 9798350361506

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$222.00

DIELECTRICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICD 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 30 June - 4 July 2024, Toulouse, France. Softcover 1,145 pages 9798350308983

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$392.00

DISTRIBUTED COMPUTING SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 44TH 2024. (ICDCS 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 23-26 July 2024, Jersey City, New Jersey, USA. Softcover 1,479 pages 9798350386066 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$451.00

EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (ISET 2024)

Held 29 July - 1 August 2024, Macao. Softcover 472 pages 9798350361421 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$261.00

ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL YOUNG ENGINEERS FORUM. 8TH 2024. (YEF-ECE 2024)

Held 5 July 2024, Lisbon, Portugal. Softcover 124 pages 9798350387650 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$198.00

ELECTRICAL AND ENERGY CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 7TH 2024. (CIEEC 2024) (7 VOLS)

Held 10-12 May 2024, Harbin, China. Softcover 5,350 pages 9798350359565 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$1,222.00

ELECTRICAL CONTACTS. IEEE HOLM CONFERENCE. 69TH 2024. (HOLM 2024)

Held 6-10 October 2024, Annapolis, Maryland, USA. Softcover 473 pages 9798331529086 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$261.00

ELECTRICAL PERFORMANCE OF ELECTRONIC PACKAGING AND SYSTEMS. IEEE CONFERENCE. 33RD 2024. (EPEPS 2024)

Held 6-9 October 2024, Toronto, Ontario, Canada. Softcover 213 pages 9798350351248 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$220.00

ELECTRICAL POWER AND ENERGY SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (ICEPES 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 21-22 June 2024, Bhopal, India. Softcover 870 pages 9798350390735 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$334.00

ELECTRICAL, CONTROL AND INSTRUMENTATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2023. (ICECIE 2023)

Held 22-24 December 2023, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 160 pages 9798350325058 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$204.00

ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONIC AND COMPUTING ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2024. (ICETRAN 2024)

Held 3-6 June 2024, Nis, Serbia. Softcover 657 pages 9798350387001 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$292.00

ELECTROMAGNETIC FIELD COMPUTATION. IEEE BIENNIAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2024. (CEFC 2024)

Held 2-5 June 2024, Jeju, South Korea. Softcover 610 pages 9798350348965 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$287.00

ELECTROMAGNETICS: APPLICATIONS AND STUDENT INNOVATION COMPETITION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (iWEM 2024)

Held 10-12 July 2024, Taoyuan, Taiwan. Softcover 189 pages 9798350366983 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$211.00

ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (EEITE 2024)

Held 29-31 May 2024, Chania, Greece. Softcover 295 pages 9798350372885 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$225.00

ELECTRONIC TECHNOLOGY, COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICETCI 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 24-26 May 2024, Changchun, China. Softcover 1,516 pages 9798350361650 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$448.00

ELECTRONICS DESIGN AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2ND 2024. (ISEDA 2024)

Held 10-13 May 2024, Xi'an, China. Softcover 803 pages 9798350352047 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$319.00

ELECTRONICS, CIRCUITS AND INFORMATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ECIE 2024)

Held 24-26 May 2024, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 680 pages 9798350388329 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$295.00

ELECTROTECHNICAL CONFERENCE. IEEE MEDITERRANEAN. 22ND 2024. (MELECON 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 25-27 June 2024, Porto, Portugal. Softcover 1,379 pages 9798350387032 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$424.00

ENERGY AND ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING. ASIA CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ACEEE 2024)

Held 20-22 July 2024, Chengdu, China. Softcover 408 pages 9798350350258 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$249.00

ENERGY, ELECTRICAL AND POWER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (CEEPE 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 26-28 April 2024, Yangzhou, China. Softcover 1,700 pages 9798350375800 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$495.00

ENERGY, POWER AND ENVIRONMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICEPE 2024)

Held 20-22 June 2024, Shillong, India. Softcover 495 pages 9798350379303 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$269.00

ENGINEERING AND SYSTEMS. IEEE STUDENTS CONFERENCE. 2024. (SCES 2024)

Held 21-23 June 2024, Prayagraj, India. Softcover 806 pages 9798350374728 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$326.00

E-SCIENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2024. (e-Science 2024)

Held 16-20 September 2024, Osaka, Japan. Softcover 488 pages 9798350365627 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$263.00

EUROPEAN ENERGY MARKET. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2024. (EEM 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 10-12 June 2024, Istanbul, Turkey. Softcover 1,033 pages 9798350381757 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$361.00

EVOLUTIONARY COMPUTATION. IEEE CONGRESS. 2024. (CEC 2024) (4 VOLS)

Held 30 June - 5 July 2024, Yokohama, Japan. Softcover 2,720 pages 9798350308372 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$691.00

EXPERT CLOUDS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICOECA 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 18-19 April 2024, Bengaluru, India. Softcover 1,050 pages 9798350385809 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$371.00

FIELD-PROGRAMMABLE CUSTOM COMPUTING MACHINES. IEEE ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 32ND 2024. (FCCM 2024)

Held 5-8 May 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 253 pages 9798350372441 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$221.00

FOUNDATIONS OF COMPUTER SCIENCE. IEEE ANNUAL SYMPOSIUM. 65TH 2024. (FOCS 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 27-30 October 2024, Chicago, Illinois, USA. Softcover 2,435 pages 9798331516758 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$619.00

FULLY ACTUATED SYSTEM THEORY AND APPLICATIONS. CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (FASTA 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 10-12 May 2024, Shenzhen, China. Softcover 1,583 pages 9798350373707 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$462.00

FUTURE TECHNOLOGIES FOR SMART SOCIETY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICFTSS 2024)

Held 7-8 August 2024, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 193 pages 9798350373851 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$211.00

GAMES. IEEE CONFERENCE. 2024. (COG 2024)

Held 5-8 August 2024, Milan, Italy.
Softcover 855 pages 9798350350685
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$327.00

GEOSCIENCE AND REMOTE SENSING SYMPOSIUM. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (IGARSS 2024) (14 VOLS)

Held 7-12 July 2024, Athens, Greece. Softcover 11,501 pages 9798350360332 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$2,231.00

GREEN TECHNOLOGY AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (GTSD 2024)

Held 25-26 July 2024, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam. Softcover 559 pages 9798350386080 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$274.00

HUMAN-ROBOT INTERACTION. ACM/IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2024. (HRI 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 11-14 March 2024, Boulder, Colorado, USA. Softcover 953 pages 9798331516987 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$351.00

IMAGE PROCESSING, ELECTRONICS AND COMPUTERS. ASIA-PACIFIC CONFERENCE. 2024. (IPEC 2024)

Held 12-14 April 2024, Dalian, China. Softcover 713 pages 9798350374414 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$303.00

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL JOINT CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (JCICE 2024)

Held 10-12 May 2024, Fuzhou, China. Softcover 256 pages 9798350388732 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$222.00

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024. (ICoICT 2024)

Held 7-8 August 2024, Bandung, Indonesia. Softcover 598 pages 9798350363449 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$284.00

INFORMATION COMMUNICATION AND SOFTWARE ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICICSE 2024)

Held 10-12 May 2024, Beijing, China. Softcover 158 pages 9798350351705 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$204.00

INFORMATION REUSE AND INTEGRATION FOR DATA SCIENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IRI 2024)

Held 7-9 August 2024, San Jose, California, USA. Softcover 333 pages 9798350351194 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$236.00

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (InfoTech 2024)

Held 11-12 September 2024, Sofia, Bulgaria. Softcover 103 pages 9798350365696 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$193.00

INFORMATION THEORY AND ITS APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2022. (ISITA 2022)

Held 17-19 October 2022, Tsukuba, Ibaraki, Japan. Softcover 258 pages 9781665499071 Curran Associates, Inc. (2022) List Price \$223.00

www.proceedings.com

INNOVATIONS IN INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (INISTA 2024)

Held 4-6 September 2024, Craiova, Romania. Softcover 304 pages 9798350368147 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$231.00

INSTRUMENTATION SYSTEMS, CIRCUITS AND TRANSDUCERS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 8TH 2024. (INSCIT 2024)

Held 2-6 September 2024, Joao Pessoa, Brazil. Softcover 233 pages 9798350350876 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$218.00

INTELLIGENT COMPUTING AND WIRELESS OPTICAL COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024. (ICWOC 2024)

Held 21-23 June 2024, Chongqing, China. Softcover 122 pages 9798350374384 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$198.00

INTELLIGENT METHODS, SYSTEMS, AND APPLICATIONS. 2024. (IMSA 2024)

Held 13-14 July 2024, Giza, Egypt. Softcover 658 pages 9798350362640 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$300.00

INTELLIGENT MOBILE COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024. 2024 IEEE INTELLIGENT MOBILE COMPUTING (MOBILECLOUD 2024)

Held 15-18 July 2024, Shanghai, China. Softcover 53 pages 9798331539863 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$141.00

INTELLIGENT ROBOT SYSTEMS. ASIA-PACIFIC CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (ACIRS 2024)

Held 18-20 July 2024, Dalian, China. Softcover 259 pages 9798350352580 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$222.00

INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS FOR CYBERSECURITY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ISCS 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 3-4 May 2024, Gurugram, India. Softcover 1,421 pages 9798350375244 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$433.00

INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL WORKSHOP. 2024. (IWIS 2024)

Held 28-30 August 2024, Ulsan, South Korea. Softcover 115 pages 9798350353310 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$197.00

JOINT CLOUD COMPUTING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (JCC 2024)

Held 15-18 July 2024, Shanghai, China. Softcover 85 pages 9798350387346 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$192.00

KNOWLEDGE ENGINEERING AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICKECS 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 18-19 April 2024, Chikkaballapur, India. Softcover 1,683 pages 9798350359695 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$478.00

LIGHT CONFERENCE. ASIA. 2024.

Held 6-8 March 2024, Singapore. Softcover 4 pages 9798350356557 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

MACHINE LEARNING AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2023. (ICMLA 2023) (3 VOLS)

Held 15-17 December 2023, Jacksonville, Florida, USA. Softcover 2,257 pages 9798350318913

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$606.00

MACHINE LEARNING AND INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (MLISE 2024)

Held 28-30 June 2024, Zhuhai, China. Softcover 479 pages 9798350375084 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$260.00

MANAGEMENT OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY. PORTLAND INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (PICMET 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 4-8 August 2024, Portland, Oregon, USA. Softcover 1,369 pages 9798350369137 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$422.00

MECHATRONICS ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (ICOM 2024)

Held 13-14 August 2024, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 494 pages 9798350349795 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$264.00

MECHATRONICS TECHNOLOGY AND INTELLIGENT MANUFACTURING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 5TH 2024. (ICMTIM 2024)

Held 26-28 April 2024, Nanjing, China. Softcover 842 pages 9798350363272 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$324.00

MECHATRONICS, ROBOTICS AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2023. (ICMRA 2023)

Held 17-19 November 2023, Xiamen, China. Softcover 200 pages 9798350307542 Curran Associates, Inc. (2023) List Price \$211.00

MEDICAL MEASUREMENTS AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (MeMeA 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 26-28 June 2024, Eindhoven, Netherlands. Softcover 1,113 pages 9798350308006 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$385.00

METHODS AND MODELS IN AUTOMATION AND ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 28TH 2024. (MMAR 2024)

Held 27-30 August 2024, Miedzyzdroje, Poland. Softcover 596 pages 9798350362350 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$280.00

MICROELECTRONICS TECHNOLOGY AND DEVICES. SYMPOSIUM. 38TH 2024. (SBMicro 2024)

Held 2-6 September 2024, Joao Pessoa, Brazil. Softcover 141 pages 9798331540647 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$202.00

MICROWAVE SYMPOSIUM. IEEE/MTT-S INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (IMS 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 16-21 June 2024, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 1,080 pages 9798350375053 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$381.00

MICROWAVES, COMMUNICATIONS, ANTENNAS, BIOMEDICAL ENGINEERING AND ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (COMCAS 2024)

Held 9-11 July 2024, Tel Aviv, Israel. Softcover 447 pages 9798350348194 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$255.00

MIXED DESIGN OF INTEGRATED CIRCUITS AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 31ST 2024. (MIXDES 2024)

Held 27-28 June 2024, Gdansk, Poland. Softcover 312 pages 9798350375701 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$229.00

MULTIMEDIA ANALYSIS AND PATTERN RECOGNITION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (MAPR 2024)

Held 15-16 August 2024, Da Nang, Vietnam. Softcover 254 pages 9798350368444 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$222.00

NANO/MICRO ENGINEERED AND MOLECULAR SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2024. (NEMS 2024)

Held 2-5 May 2024, Kyoto, Japan. Softcover 460 pages 9798350359848 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$259.00

NEWCAS CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERREGIONAL. 22ND 2024. (NEWCAS 2024)

Held 16-19 June 2024, Sherbrooke, Quebec, Canada. Softcover 397 pages 9798350361766 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$248.00

OCEANS 2024 - HALIFAX (3 VOLS)

Held 23-26 September 2024, Halifax, Nova Scotia, Canada. Softcover 2,381 pages 9798331540098 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$610.00

OMNI-LAYER INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (COINS 2024)

Held 29-31 July 2024, London, United Kingdom. Softcover 433 pages 9798350349603 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$256.00

OPTICAL COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2024. (ICOCN 2024) (2 VOLS)

Curran Associates, Inc.

Held 26-29 July 2024, Harbin, China. Softcover 882 pages 9798350367669 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$341.00

OPTICAL MEMS AND NANOPHOTONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (OMN 2024)

Held 28 July - 1 August 2024, San Sebastian, Spain. Softcover 152 pages 9798350384932 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$203.00

PARALLEL AND DISTRIBUTED COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 23RD 2024. (ISPDC 2024)

PARALLEL AND DISTRIBUTED PROCESSING SYMPOSIUM WORKSHOPS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2024.

Held 8-10 July 2024, Chur, Switzerland. Softcover 131 pages 9798350369205 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$198.00

(IPDPSW 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 27-31 May 2024, San Francisco, California, USA.

Softcover 1,233 pages 9798350364613

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$399.00

PATTERN RECOGNITION SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2024. (ICPRS 2024)

Held 15-18 July 2024, London, United Kingdom.

Softcover 291 pages 9798350375664

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$227.00

PERVASIVE COMPUTING AND SOCIAL NETWORKING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (ICPCSN 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 3-4 May 2024, Salem, India. Softcover 1,086 pages 9798350386356 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$376.00

POWER AND ENERGY CONFERENCE. IEEE KANSAS. 2024. (KPEC 2024)

Held 25-26 April 2024, Manhattan, Kansas, USA. Softcover 406 pages 9798350372410 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$251.00

POWER ELECTRONICS FOR DISTRIBUTED GENERATION SYSTEMS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 15TH 2024. (PEDG 2024)

Held 23-26 June 2024, Luxembourg. Softcover 654 pages 9798350361018 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$291.00

POWER ELECTRONICS, ELECTRICAL DRIVES, AUTOMATION AND MOTION. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (SPEEDAM 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 19-21 June 2024, Napoli, Italy. Softcover 1,315 pages 9798350387605 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$412.00

POWER SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024. (ICPST 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 9-11 May 2024, Dali, China. Softcover 2,319 pages 9798350349047 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$604.00

PROBABILISTIC METHODS APPLIED TO POWER SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2024. (PMAPS 2024)

Held 24-26 June 2024, Auckland, New Zealand. Softcover 431 pages 9798350372793 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$254.00

PROCESS MINING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 6TH 2024. (ICPM 2024)

Held 14-18 October 2024, Kgs. Lyngby, Denmark. Softcover 169 pages 9798350365047 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$207.00

PROGNOSTICS AND HEALTH MANAGEMENT. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICPHM 2024)

Held 17-19 June 2024, Spokane, Washington, USA.

Softcover 423 pages 9798350374483

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$252.00

PROGNOSTICS AND SYSTEM HEALTH MANAGEMENT CONFERENCE. 2024. (PHM 2024)

Held 28-31 May 2024. Stockholm, Sweden.

Softcover 442 pages 9798350360592

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$253.00

PROGRESS IN APPLIED ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING, 2024. (PAEE 2024)

Held 24-28 June 2024, Koscielisko, Poland.

Softcover 96 pages 9798331527570

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$192.00

PROPERTIES AND APPLICATIONS OF DIELECTRIC MATERIALS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2024. (ICPADM 2024)

Held 4-7 August 2024, Phuket, Thailand.

Softcover 436 pages 9798350386165

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$254.00

RADIATION EFFECTS DATA WORKSHOP. IEEE. 2024. (REDW 2024) (IN CONJUNCTION WITH 2024 NSREC)

Held 22-27 July 2024, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada.

Softcover 304 pages 9798350382082

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$230.00

RADIO SCIENCE MEETING. IEEE INC-USNC-URSI. 2024. (Joint with AP-S Symposium)

Held 14-19 July 2024, Florence, Italy.

Softcover 440 pages 9798350359497

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$260.00

RADIO SCIENCE MEETING. URSI ATLANTIC. 4TH 2024. (AT-RASC 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 19-24 May 2024, Meloneras, Spain.

Softcover 914 pages 9798350360257

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$343.00

REAL-TIME COMPUTING AND ROBOTICS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2024, (RCAR 2024)

Held 24-28 June 2024, Alesund, Norway.

Softcover 664 pages 9798350372618

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$293.00

RECENT ADVANCES IN INTELLIGENT COMPUTATIONAL SYSTEMS. IEEE. 2024. (RAICS 2024)

Held 16-18 May 2024, Kothamangalam, Kerala, India.

Softcover 714 pages 9798350381696

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$308.00

ROBOTICS, ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE AND INTELLIGENT CONTROL. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (RAIIC 2024)

Held 5-7 July 2024, Mianyang, China.

Softcover 512 pages 9798350352634

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$266.00

ROBOTICS, CONTROL AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (ICRCA 2024)

Held 12-14 January 2024, Shanghai, China.

Softcover 494 pages 9798350344738

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$263.00

SENSORS APPLICATIONS SYMPOSIUM. IEEE. 2024. (SAS 2024)

Held 23-25 July 2024, Naples, Italy. Softcover 680 pages 9798350369267 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$300.00

SENTIMENT ANALYSIS AND DEEP LEARNING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (ICSADL 2024)

Held 13-14 March 2024, Bhimdatta, Nepal. Softcover 766 pages 9798350396164 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$311.00

SERVICE-ORIENTED SYSTEM ENGINEERING. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (SOSE 2024)

Held 15-18 July 2024, Shanghai, China. Softcover 121 pages 9798331539597 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$198.00

SIGNAL AND IMAGE PROCESSING APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (ICSIPA 2024)

Held 3-5 September 2024, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 220 pages 9798350352375 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$217.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING AND COMMUNICATIONS APPLICATIONS CONFERENCE. 32ND 2024. (SIU 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 15-18 May 2024, Mersin, Turkiye. Softcover 1,377 pages 9798350388978 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$429.00

SIGNAL PROCESSING, COMPUTATION, ELECTRONICS, POWER AND TELECOMMUNICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (IConSCEPT 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 4-5 July 2024, Karaikal, India. Softcover 833 pages 9798331540692 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$334.00

SMART AND SUSTAINABLE TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (SpliTech 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 25-28 June 2024, Bol and Split, Croatia. Softcover 1,124 pages 9798350390797 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$385.00

SMART INSTRUMENTATION, MEASUREMENT AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (ICSIMA 2024)

Held 30-31 July 2024, Bandung, Indonesia. Softcover 331 pages 9798350365290 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$235.00

SMART SYSTEMS FOR ELECTRICAL, ELECTRONICS, COMMUNICATION AND COMPUTER ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICSSEECC 2024)

Held 28-29 June 2024, Coimbatore, India. Softcover 789 pages 9798350378184 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$313.00

SMART TECHNOLOGIES AND SYSTEMS FOR NEXT GENERATION COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (ICSTSN 2024)

Held 18-19 July 2024, Villupuram, India. Softcover 562 pages 9798350391572 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$274.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (SEAI 2024)

Held 21-23 June 2024, Xiamen, China. Softcover 381 pages 9798350374353 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$243.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING EDUCATION AND TRAINING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 36TH 2024. (CSEE&T 2024)

Held 29 July - 1 August 2024, Wurzburg, Germany. Softcover 298 pages 9798350378986 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$233.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING RESEARCH, MANAGEMENT AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE/ACIS INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 22ND 2024. (SERA 2024)

Held 30 May - 1 June 2024, Honolulu, Hawaii, USA. Softcover 384 pages 9798350391350 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$243.00

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING, ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, NETWORKING AND PARALLEL/DISTRIBUTED COMPUTING. IEEE/ACIS INTL CONF. 27TH 2024. (SNPD 2024)

Held 5-7 July 2024, Beijing, China. Softcover 315 pages 9798350391961 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$231.00

SOFTWARE QUALITY, RELIABILITY AND SECURITY. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 24TH 2024. (QRS 2024)

Held 1-5 July 2024, Cambridge, United Kingdom. Softcover 782 pages 9798350365641 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$315.00

SPACE ROBOTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ISPARO 2024)

Held 24-27 June 2024, Luxembourg. Softcover 393 pages 9798350367249 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$245.00

SPECIFICATION AND DESIGN LANGUAGES. FORUM. 2024. (FDL 2024)

Held 4-6 September 2024, Stockholm, Sweden. Softcover 88 pages 9798331504588 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$192.00

STEM EDUCATION CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 9TH 2024. (ISTEM-Ed 2024)

Held 31 July - 2 August 2024, Cha-am, Hua Hin, Thailand. Softcover 612 pages 9798350365986 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$286.00

LIST FILCE \$200.00

SYSTEM OF SYSTEMS ENGINEERING CONFERENCE. ANNUAL. 19TH 2024. (SoSE 2024)

Held 23-26 June 2024, Tacoma, Washington, USA. Softcover 326 pages 9798350365924 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$234.00

SYSTEMS, SIGNALS AND IMAGE PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 31ST 2024. (IWSSIP 2024)

Held 9-11 July 2024, Graz, Austria. Softcover 122 pages 9798350391893 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$197.00

TECHNOLOGY AND ENERGY MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (ICTEM 2024)

Held 14-15 February 2024, Behshahr, Mazandaran, Iran.

Softcover 763 pages 9798350329803

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$308.00

TELECOMMUNICATIONS AND SIGNAL PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 47TH 2024. (TSP 2024)

Held 10-12 July 2024, Prague, Czech Republic. Softcover 352 pages 9798350365603 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$238.00

TEST CONFERENCE. IEEE INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (ITC 2024)

Held 3-8 November 2024, San Diego, California, USA. Softcover 464 pages 9798331520144

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$258.00

TRANSPORTATION ELECTRIFICATION CONFERENCE AND EXPO. IEEE. 2024. (ITEC 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 19-21 June 2024, Chicago, Illinois, USA. Softcover 1,463 pages 9798350317671 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$439.00

TSETLIN MACHINE. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2023. (ISTM 2023)

Held 29-30 August 2023, Newcastle upon Tyne, United Kingdom.

Softcover 110 pages 9798350344783

Curran Associates, Inc. (2023)

List Price \$195.00

UBIQUITOUS AND FUTURE NETWORKS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2024. (ICUFN 2024)

Held 2-5 July 2024, Budapest, Hungary. Softcover 670 pages 9798350385304 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$296.00

ULTRASONIC INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION SYMPOSIUM. ANNUAL. 52ND 2024. (UIA 2024)

Held 8-10 April 2024, Dublin, Ireland. Softcover 100 pages 9798350375831 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$193.00

VACUUM NANOELECTRONICS CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 37TH 2024. (IVNC 2024)

Held 15-19 July 2024, Brno, Czech Republic. Softcover 171 pages 9798350379778 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$207.00

WIRELESS AND TELEMATICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (ICWT 2024)

Held 4-5 July 2024, Batam, Indonesia. Softcover 428 pages 9798350377064 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$251.00

WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS AND MOBILE COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (IWCMC 2024) (3 VOLS)

Held 27-31 May 2024, Ayia Napa, Cyprus. Softcover 1,833 pages 9798350361278 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$522.00

WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS AND NETWORKING CONFERENCE. IEEE. 2024. (WCNC 2024) (7 VOLS)

Held 21-24 April 2024, Dubai, United Arab Emirates. Softcover 4,987 pages 9798350303599 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$1,147.00

WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS SYMPOSIUM. IEEE VTS ASIA PACIFIC. 2024. (APWCS 2024)

Held 21-23 August 2024, Singapore. Softcover 291 pages 9798350361711 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$227.00

WIRELESS NETWORKS AND MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 11TH 2024. (WINCOM 2024)

Held 23-25 July 2024, Leeds, United Kingdom. Softcover 667 pages 9798350377873 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$299.00

WIRELESS TECHNOLOGY AND APPLICATIONS. IEEE SYMPOSIUM. 2024. (ISWTA 2024)

Held 20-21 July 2024, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia. Softcover 268 pages 9798350351361 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$223.00

YOUNG PROFESSIONALS IN ELECTRON DEVICES AND MATERIALS. IEEE INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 25TH 2024. (EDM 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 28 June - 2 July 2024, Altai, Russia. Softcover 1,303 pages 9798350353051 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$413.00

Institute of Nuclear Materials Management (INMM):

INMM/ESARDA JOINT ANNUAL MEETING. 2023. (5 VOLS)

Held 22-26 May 2023, Vienna, Austria. Softcover 3,428 pages 9781713899587 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$395.00

Institute of Physics Publishing (IOP):

ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE, OPTOELECTRONICS AND OPTICS TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2880 Held 13-15 September 2024, Nanjing, China. Softcover 61(approx) pages 9798331308094 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$104.00

COMPUTATIONAL INTELLIGENCE AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2868 Held 26-28 June 2024, Wuhan, China. Softcover 409(approx) pages 9798331307998 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

COMPUTER NETWORK, ELECTRONIC AND AUTOMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2872 Held 20-22 September 2024, Xi'an, China. Softcover 424(approx) pages 9798331308032 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

COMPUTER, REMOTE SENSING AND AEROSPACE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2024. (CRSA 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2870 Held 5-7 July 2024, Osaka, Japan. Softcover 174(approx) pages 9798331308018 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

DEEPWIND CONFERENCE. EERA. 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2875 Held 17-19 January 2024, Trondheim, Norway. Softcover 525(approx) pages 9798331308063 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

ENERGY CONFERENCE, INTERNATIONAL, 7TH 2023, (ASTECHNOVA 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2828 Held 4-5 October 2023, Yogyakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 503(approx) pages 9798331307899 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES: CHALLENGES AND SOLUTIONS. 2ND 2023.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1398 Held 30-31 May 2023, Khenifra, Morocco. Softcover 289(approx) pages 9798331307820

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES AND ENGINEERING FOR SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT. INTERNATIONAL **CONFERENCE. 2ND 2024.**

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1401 Held 6-7 March 2024, Suhar, Oman. Softcover 196(approx) pages 9798331307837 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

FOOD AND ENVIRONMENTAL SECURITY IN MODERN GEOPOLITICAL CONDITIONS: PROBLEMS AND SOLUTIONS. 2024.

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1405 Held 22-23 April 2024, Kostanay, Kazakhstan. Softcover 288(approx) pages 9798331307851 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$132.00

FRONTIERS OF ELECTRONIC, ELECTRICAL AND COMPUTER SCIENCE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICFEECS 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2861 Held 28-30 June 2024, Nanchang, China. Softcover 100(approx) pages 9798331307936 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

FRONTIERS OF MECHANICAL AND MATERIAL ENGINEERING. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 2ND 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2884 Held 21-22 September 2024, Hangzhou, China. Softcover 88(approx) pages 9798331308117 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$104.00

HYDRODYNAMICS, ENERGY AND ELECTRIC POWER SYSTEM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2865 Held 28-30 June 2024, Beijing, China. Softcover 510(approx) pages 9798331307967 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

INTEGRATING RESEARCH IN AGRICULTURE, FOOD AND COMMUNICABLE DISEASES TOWARDS ACHIEVING SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT GOALS. NATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (IRAFCD 2024)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1408 Held 10-11 June 2024, Kampar, Malaysia. Softcover 133(approx) pages 9798331307875 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

MARITIME AND PORT TECHNOLOGY AND DEVELOPMENT CONFERENCE. INTERNATIONAL. 2024. (AND **6TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON MARITIME AUTONOMOUS SURFACE SHIPS)**

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2867 Held 29-30 October 2024, Trondheim, Norway. Softcover 644(approx) pages 9798331307981

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$158.00

MATERIALS PHYSICS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (ICMPA 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2881 Held 1-3 October 2024, Xi'an, China Softcover 68(approx) pages 9798331308100

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$104.00

MATERIALS PHYSICS AND COMPOSITES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2873 Held 24-26 May 2024, Chengdu, China. Softcover 395(approx) pages 9798331308049 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

MATHEMATICS, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY EDUCATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2024. (ICON-MASTED 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2871 Held 15-17 May 2024, Kryvyi Rih, Ukraine. Softcover 395(approx) pages 9798331308025 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

MECHANICAL, AEROSPACE TECHNOLOGY AND MATERIALS APPLICATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024. (MATMA 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2879 Held 30 August - 1 September 2024, Hohhot, China. Softcover 536(approx) pages 9798331308087 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$142.00

MECHATRONICS, ROBOTICS AND CONTROL SYSTEM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (MRCS 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2859 Held 26-28 July 2024, Dalian, China. Softcover 66(approx) pages 9798331307929 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$104.00

NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 4TH 2023. ORIGIN OF LAND STATUS, HISTORY OF LAND USE AND DEVELOPMENT OF PLANTATIONS **LAND COVER**

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1407 Held 26 October 2023, Bogor, Indonesia. Softcover 184(approx) pages 9798331307868 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

NEW DEVELOPMENTS AND APPLICATIONS IN OPTICAL RADIOMETRY. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2023. (NEWRAD 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2864 Held 11-15 September 2023, Teddington, UK. Softcover 120(approx) pages 9798331307950 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$121.00

PHYSICS SEMINAR. INTERNATIONAL. 13TH 2024. (2 PARTS)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2866 Held 1 June 2024, Jakarta, Indonesia. Softcover 921(approx) pages 9798331307974 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$179.00

PHYSICS, MATHEMATICS AND STATISTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2851 Held 23-25 May 2024, Yichang, China. Softcover 7(approx) pages 9798331307905 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$84.00

POWER SYSTEM AND ENERGY TECHNOLOGY, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 3RD 2024, (ICPSET 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2876

Held 5-7 July 2024, Hangzhou, China.

Softcover 394(approx) pages 9798331308070

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

PUMPS AND FANS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 8TH 2024. (2 PARTS)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2854

Held 12-15 April 2024, Yangzhou, China.

Softcover 1,339(approx) pages 9798331307912

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$179.00

REMOTE SENSING AND GLOBAL POSITIONING ALGORITHM. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 2024. (RSGPA 2024)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2863

Held 28-30 June 2024, Beijing, China.

Softcover 278(approx) pages 9798331307943

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$132.00

SMART ENERGY AND ENERGY INTERNET OF THINGS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 3RD 2024.

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2874

Held 21-23 June 2024, Chengdu, China.

Softcover 110(approx) pages 9798331308056

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$121.00

SOLAR ENERGY. PERUVIAN WORKSHOP. 2023. (JOPES 2023)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2869

Held 20-22 July 2023, Lima, Peru.

Softcover 41(approx) pages 9798331308001

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$104.00

SUSTAINABLE BUILDINGS, CITIES AND COMMUNITIES. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM AND WORKSHOP. 2024. (SBCC)

IOP Conference Series: Earth and Environmental Science Volume 1404

Held 27-29 February 2024, Bandung, Indonesia.

Softcover 559(approx) pages 9798331307844

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$142.00

ULTRASONICS. INTERNATIONAL CONGRESS. 2023. (ICU BEIJING 2023) (2 PARTS)

Journal of Physics: Conference Series Volume 2822

Held 18-21 September 2023, Beijing, China.

Softcover 1,596(approx) pages 9798331307882

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$179.00

International Academy, Research, and Industry Association (IARIA):

ADAPTIVE AND SELF-ADAPTIVE SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2024. (ADAPTIVE 2024)

Held 14-18 April 2024, Venice, Italy. Held at ComputationWorld 2024.

Softcover 28 pages 9798331306199 Chan, S.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$65.00

ADVANCED COGNITIVE TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2024. (COGNITIVE 2024)

Held 14-18 April 2024, Venice, Italy. Held at ComputationWorld 2024.

Softcover 39 pages 9798331306182 Dinet, J.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

ADVANCED SERVICE COMPUTING, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE, 16TH 2024, (SERVICE COMPUTATION 2024)

Held 14-18 April 2024, Venice, Italy. Held at ComputationWorld 2024.

Softcover 6 pages 9798331306151 Ruckemann, C.-P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

ADVANCES IN COMPUTATION, COMMUNICATIONS AND SERVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (ACCSE 2024)

Held 14-18 April 2024, Venice, Italy. Held at DataSys 2024. Softcover 14 pages 9798331306144 Lorenz, P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

ADVANCES IN DATABASES, KNOWLEDGE, AND DATA APPLICATIONS, INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2024. (DBKDA 2024)

Held 10-14 March 2024, Athens, Greece. Held at InfoSys 2024.

Softcover 22 pages 9798331305987 Schmidt, A. and Buchmann, E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$50.00

ADVANCES IN SIGNAL, IMAGE AND VIDEO PROCESSING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (SIGNAL 2024)

Held 10-14 March 2024, Athens, Greece. Held at InfoSys 2024.

Softcover 32 pages 9798331305994 Loskov, P. and Sinha, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$65.00

ADVANCES IN VEHICULAR SYSTEMS, TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2024. (VEHICULAR 2024)

Held 10-14 March 2024, Athens, Greece. Held at InfoWare 2024.

Softcover 43 pages 9798331306045 Untaroiu, C. and Berntzen, L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

AI-HEALTH. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 1ST 2024. (AIHEALTH 2024)

Held 10-14 March 2024, Athens, Greece. Held at InfoSys 2024.

Softcover 59 pages 9798331306014 Mengoni, M. and Souag, A.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

AUTONOMIC AND AUTONOMOUS SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2024. (ICAS 2024)

Held 10-14 March 2024, Athens, Greece. Held at InfoSys 2024.

Softcover 40 pages 9798331305956 Michler, O. and Sterritt, R.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

BIOINFORMATICS, BIOCOMPUTATIONAL SYSTEMS AND BIOTECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2024. (BIOTECHNO 2024)

Held 10-14 March 2024, Athens, Greece. Held at InfoSys 2024.

Softcover 2 pages 9798331306007 Ciesielski, S. and Zhou, X.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

BUILDING AND EXPLORING WEB BASED ENVIRONMENTS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 12TH 2024. (WEB 2024)

Held 10-14 March 2024, Athens, Greece. Held at InfoSys 2024.

Softcover 6 pages 9798331305970 Dini, P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

CLOUD COMPUTING, GRIDS, AND VIRTUALIZATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 15TH 2024. (CLOUD **COMPUTING 2024)**

Held 14-18 April 2024, Venice, Italy. Held at ComputationWorld 2024. Softcover 57 pages 9798331306168 Assmuth, A. and Fischer, S. et al. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

COMPUTING IN THE GLOBAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY. INTERNATIONAL MULTI-CONFERENCE. 19TH 2024. (ICCGI 2024)

Held 10-14 March 2024, Athens, Greece. Held at InfoWare 2024. Softcover 11 pages 9798331306021 Dini, P. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$40.00

CREATIVE CONTENT TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2024. (CONTENT 2024)

Held 14-18 April 2024, Venice, Italy. Held at ComputationWorld 2024. Softcover 18 pages 9798331306205 Sehring, H.-W.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

EVOLVING INTERNET. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2024. (INTERNET 2024)

Held 10-14 March 2024. Athens. Greece. Held at InfoWare 2024. Softcover 41 pages 9798331306052 Gonzalez-Vidal, A. and Cavendish, D. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

FUTURE COMPUTATIONAL TECHNOLOGIES AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 16TH 2024. (FUTURE COMPUTING 2024)

Held 14-18 April 2024, Venice, Italy. Held at ComputationWorld 2024. Softcover 17 pages 9798331306175 Dini, P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

HUMAN AND SOCIAL ANALYTICS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (HUSO 2024)

Held 10-14 March 2024, Athens, Greece. Held at InfoWare 2024.

Softcover 9 pages 9798331306076 Dini, P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

INTELLIGENT SYSTEMS AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2024. (INTELLI 2024)

Held 10-14 March 2024, Athens, Greece. Held at InfoWare 2024. Softcover 46 pages 9798331306069 Behn, C. and Pinto, V. H. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$80.00

INTERNET AND WEB APPLICATIONS AND SERVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 19TH 2024. (ICIW

Held 14-18 April 2024, Venice, Italy. Held at DataSys 2024. Softcover 22 pages 9798331306106 Mauri, J. L. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$50.00

MOBILE SERVICES, RESOURCES, AND USERS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2024. (MOBILITY

Held 14-18 April 2024, Venice, Italy. Held at DataSys 2024.

Softcover 6 pages 9798331306120 Dini, P.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

NETWORKING AND SERVICES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2024. (ICNS 2024)

Held 10-14 March 2024, Athens, Greece. Held at InfoSys 2024.

Softcover 6 pages 9798331305949 Borcoci, E.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$40.00

NEUROSCIENCE AND COGNITIVE BRAIN INFORMATION. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 9TH 2024. (BRAININFO 2024)

Held 10-14 March 2024, Athens, Greece. Held at InfoWare 2024. Softcover 26 pages 9798331306083 Lewis, R. and Leung, C. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$50.00

SMART CITIES, SYSTEMS, DEVICES AND TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 13TH 2024. (SMART 2024)

Held 14-18 April 2024, Venice, Italy. Held at DataSys 2024. Softcover 11 pages 9798331306113 Lerntzen, L. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$40.00

SMART GRIDS, GREEN COMMUNICATIONS AND IT ENERGY-AWARE TECHNOLOGIES. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 14TH 2024. (ENERGY 2024)

Held 10-14 March 2024, Athens, Greece. Held at InfoSys 2024. Softcover 33 pages 9798331305963 Sultan, V. and Veith, E. M. S. P. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$65.00

SMART PORTABLE, WEARABLE, IMPLANTABLE AND DISABILITY-ORIENTED DEVICES AND SYSTEMS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 10TH 2024. (SPWID 2024)

Held 14-18 April 2024, Venice, Italy. Held at DataSys 2024. Softcover 3 pages 9798331306137 Ruckemann, C.-P. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$40.00

TELECOMMUNICATIONS. ADVANCED INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2024. (AICT 2024)

Held 14-18 April 2024, Venice, Italy. Held at DataSys 2024. Softcover 22 pages 9798331306090 Borcoci, E. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$50.00

WIRELESS AND MOBILE COMMUNICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 20TH 2024. (ICWMC 2024)

Held 10-14 March 2024, Athens, Greece. Held at InfoWare 2024. Softcover 11 pages 9798331306038 Mauri, J. L. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$40.00

International Assn for Development of the Information Society (IADIS):

APPLIED COMPUTING. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 2024. (AND WWW/INTERNET 2024)

Held 26-28 October 2024, Zagreb, Croatia. Softcover 424(approx) pages 9798331309374 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

COGNITION AND EXPLORATORY LEARNING IN DIGITAL AGE. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 21ST 2024. (CELDA2024)

Held 26-28 October 2024, Zagreb, Croatia. Softcover 432(approx) pages 9798331309367 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$130.00

International Assn for Stability Handling and Use of Liquid Fuels (IASH):

STABILITY, HANDLING AND USE OF LIQUID FUELS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 18TH 2024. (IASH 2024) STABILITY, HANDLING AND USE OF LIQUID FUELS

Held 8-12 September 2024, Louisville, Kentucky, USA. Softcover 278 pages 9798331308308 Morris, R. E. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$145.00

International Precious Metals Institute (IPMI):

INTERNATIONAL PRECIOUS METALS INSTITUTE WINTER MEETING. 2024.

Held 20-22 February 2024, Orlando, Florida, USA. Softcover 324 pages 9798331301446 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$110.00

International Speech Communication Association (ISCA):

INTERNATIONAL SPEECH COMMUNICATION ASSOCIATION. ANNUAL CONFERENCE. 25TH 2024. (INTERSPEECH 2024) (7 VOLS)

Held 1-5 September 2024, Kos, Greece. Softcover 5,992 pages 9798331305062 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$550.00

Linz Center of Mechatronics GmbH:

MAGNETIC BEARINGS. INTERNATIONAL SYMPOSIUM. 16TH 2018. (ISMB16)

Held 13-16 August 2018, Beijing, China. Softcover 728 pages 9798331309381 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

Mesago Messe Frankfurt GmbH:

POWER ELECTRONICS, INTELLIGENT MOTION, RENEWABLE ENERGY AND ENERGY MANAGEMENT. INTERNATIONAL EXHIBITION AND CONFERENCE. 2024. (PCIM EUROPE 2024) (5 VOLS)

Held 11-13 June 2024, Nuremberg, Germany. Softcover 3,407 pages 9781713899662 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$395.00

North Central Weed Science Society (NCWSS):

NORTH CENTRAL WEED SCIENCE SOCIETY. ANNUAL MEETING. 77TH 2022. (NCWSS 2022)

Held 5-8 December 2022, St. Louis, Missouri, USA. Softcover 197 pages 9781713886181 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$95.00

Pulp and Paper Technical Association of Canada (PAPTAC):

PULP AND PAPER TECHNICAL ASSOCIATION OF CANADA. ANNUAL MEETING. 2024. (PAPERWEEK CANADA 2024)

Held 5-8 February 2024, Online. Softcover 673 pages 9781713892861 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$170.00

Ray W. Herrick Laboratories:

COMPRESSOR ENGINEERING CONFERENCE AT PURDUE. INTERNATIONAL. 27TH 2024.

Held 15-18 July 2024, West Lafayette, Indiana, USA. Softcover 763 pages 9798331309862 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

HIGH PERFORMANCE BUILDINGS CONFERENCE AT PURDUE. INTERNATIONAL. 8TH 2024.

Held 15-18 July 2024, West Lafayette, Indiana, USA. Softcover 619 pages 9798331309886 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$170.00

Sage Publications:

HUMAN FACTORS AND ERGONOMICS SOCIETY INTERNATIONAL ANNUAL MEETING. 67TH 2023. (HFES 2023) (4 VOLS)

Held 23-27 October 2023, Washington, DC, USA. Softcover 2,576 pages 9798331305079 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$325.00

SAMPE Europe:

SAMPE EUROPE CONFERENCE BELFAST. 2024. (2 VOLS)

Held 24-26 September 2024, Belfast, UK.
Softcover 1,412(approx) pages 9798331308292
Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)
List Price \$195.00

Society for Imaging Science and Technology (IS&T):

COLOR AND IMAGING CONFERENCE. 31ST 2023. (CIC31) COLOR SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING SYSTEMS, TECHNOLOGIES, AND APPLICATIONS

Held 13-15 November 2023, Paris, France. Softcover 390 pages 9781713891000 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$180.00

Society for Information Display (SID):

DISPLAY WORKSHOPS. INTERNATIONAL. 10TH 2003. (IDW'03) (2 VOLS)

Held 3-5 December 2003, Fukuoka, Japan. Softcover 856(approx) pages 9798331309121 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

DISPLAY WORKSHOPS. INTERNATIONAL. 11TH 2004. (IDW'04)

Held 8-10 December 2004, Niigata, Japan. Softcover 136(approx) pages 9798331309138 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$125.00

DISPLAY WORKSHOPS. INTERNATIONAL. 12TH 2005. (IDW'05) (3 VOLS)

Held 6-9 December 2005, Takamatsu, Japan. Softcover 2,188(approx) pages 9798331309145 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$275.00

DISPLAY WORKSHOPS. INTERNATIONAL. 15TH 2008. (IDW'08) (3 VOLS)

Held 3-5 December 2008, Niigata, Japan. Softcover 2,388(approx) pages 9798331309152 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$275.00

DISPLAY WORKSHOPS. INTERNATIONAL. 16TH 2009. (IDW'09) (3 VOLS)

Held 9-11 December 2009, Miyazaki, Japan. Softcover 2,276(approx) pages 9798331309169 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$275.00

DISPLAY WORKSHOPS. INTERNATIONAL. 7TH 2000. (IDW'00) (2 VOLS)

Held 29 November - 1 December 2000, Kobe, Japan. Softcover 1,180(approx) pages 9798331309091 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

DISPLAY WORKSHOPS. INTERNATIONAL. 8TH 2001. (IDW'01) (3 VOLS)

Held 16-19 October 2001, Nagoya, Japan. Softcover 1,824(approx) pages 9798331309107 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$275.00

DISPLAY WORKSHOPS. INTERNATIONAL. 9TH 2002. (IDW'02) (2 VOLS)

Held 4-6 December 2002, Hiroshima, Japan. Softcover 1,384(approx) pages 9798331309114 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

Society of Environmental Toxicology and Chemistry (SETAC):

SOCIETY OF ENVIRONMENTAL TOXICOLOGY AND CHEMISTRY-EUROPE. ANNUAL MEETING. 33RD 2023. DATA-DRIVEN ENVIRONMENTAL DECISION-MAKING

Held 30 April - 4 May 2023, Dublin, Ireland and Online. Softcover 908 pages 9781713899358 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$175.00

SOCIETY OF ENVIRONMENTAL TOXICOLOGY AND CHEMISTRY-EUROPE. ANNUAL MEETING. 34TH 2024. (2 VOLS) SCIENCE-BASED SOLUTIONS IN TIMES OF CRISIS: INTEGRATING SCIENCE AND POLICY FOR ENVIRONMENTAL CHALLENGES

Held 5-9 May 2024, Seville, Spain. Softcover 1,112 pages 9781713899365 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE):

NIGERIA ANNUAL INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. SPE. 2024. (4 VOLS)

Held 5-7 August 2024, Lagos, Nigeria. Softcover 3,140 pages 9798331302399 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$375.00

SUBSEA WELL INTERVENTION SYMPOSIUM. SPE. 2024.

Held 13-15 August 2024, Galveston, Texas, USA. Softcover 28 pages 9798331302375 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$80.00

SUBSURFACE CONFERENCE. SPE NORWAY. 2024.

Held 17 April 2024, Bergen, Norway. Softcover 734 pages 9781713897071 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$195.00

Society of Plastics Engineers (SPE):

ANTEC. SPE TECHNICAL CONFERENCE AND EXHIBITION. 2024. (ANTEC 2024) (2 VOLS)

Held 4-7 March 2024, St. Louis, Missouri, USA. Softcover 1,260 pages 9798331308193 Curran Associates, Inc. (2024) List Price \$225.00

South African Association for Theoretical and Applied Mechanics (SAAM):

COMPUTATIONAL AND APPLIED MECHANICS. SOUTH AFRICAN CONFERENCE. 13TH 2024. (SACAM 2024)

Held 22-23 January 2024, Stellenbosch, South Africa.

Softcover 438(approx) pages 9798331308612 Hoffmann, J. and Venter M. P. Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$130.00

Trans Tech Publications Ltd:

ALUMINIUM TWO THOUSAND WORLD CONGRESS. 12TH 2023. (AND 7TH INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE ON EXTRUSION AND BENCHMARK, ALUMINIUM 2000 & ICEB2023)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 156

Held 26-30 September 2023, Rome, Italy. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 12th Aluminium Two Thousand World Congress & 7th International Conference on Extrusion and Benchmark (Aluminium 2000 & ICEB2023).

Softcover 198(approx) pages 9783036403809 Donati, L.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$175.00

BYPRODUCTS OF PALMS AND THEIR APPLICATIONS. WORLD CONFERENCE. 3RD 2023. (BYPALMA 2023)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 159

Held 5-8 December 2023, Riyadh, KSA. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 3rd World Conference on Byproducts of Palms & their Applications (ByPalma 2023).

Softcover 144(approx) pages 9783036402949 Midani, M. and Alothman, O. Y. et al.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$115.00

MATERIALS DESIGN AND APPLICATIONS. INTERNATIONAL CONFERENCE. 7TH 2024. (ICMDA 2024)

Scientific Books Collection Volume 158

Held 9-12 April 2024, Tokyo, Japan. Selected peer-reviewed extended articles based on abstracts presented at the 7th International Conference on Materials Design and Applications (ICMDA 2024).

Softcover 130(approx) pages 9783036404585 Omatsu, T.

Curran Associates, Inc. (2024)

List Price \$125.00